Mr. Enda McDonagh

Bord na Mona Energy Limited
Leabeg

Tullamore

Co. Offaly

29™ January 2008

Dear Mr. McDonagh,

Reg No: W0049-02

@ Environmental Protection Agency
An Ghniomhaireacht um Chaomhni Comhshaoil

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, Ireland

Ceanncheathrd, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain
Contae Loch Garman, Eire

T +353 53 916 0600
F: +353 53916 0699
E: info@epa.ie
W: www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

The Agency has amended your Licence Reg. No. W0049-02 under Section 42B(1)(c)
of the Waste Management Acts 1996 to 2007 to incorporate the limited change
requested. These amended (condition(s)/schedule(s)) form part of your licence and
shall be read in conjunction with your existing licence.

Attached is the formal Waste Licence Technical Amendment, which should be
attached to the existing Licence Reg. No. W0049-02.

If you have any further queries please contact Deirdre Edwards at telephone no. 053 -

9160600.
Yours sincerely,

Tracey Berney

Programme Officer
Environmental Licensing Programme

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
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